

with any by our consent. Please observe we forgot to make an exception in saying all the mortgaged property should be taken by you. The sale from Mr James Abbott to Governor Harrison is good and we have received each of us our proportion of the monies arising therefrom. Mr. Brush in drawing out the Power of Attorney from us to you seems to have forgotten to authorize you to make other Attorneys under you if you should think it necessary, therefore if you find it so please let me know and we will send you Authority for that purpose. We need hardly tell you to be much on your guard in your proceedings against Monsieur Vigoe for as he will now find that he has no mercy to expect, and none he deserves he no doubt will employ the Ablest Attorneys he can get to defeat any measure you may take against him, therefore it perhaps would be prudent in you to be before hand with him in that respect before he knows what the concerned intend

Not recollecting anything further necessary to say at present as we expect to hear from you frequently We remain
Sir,

your most Obedient very humble Servant

Signed	{	John Askin Angus Mackintosh for himself as well as for the Estate of the [late] W ^m Macomb & ^{ac} William Park & for those he represents James Abbott C[?] & Ca
--------	---	--

N. B. By the Earliest conveyance you will please advise What length of time it will take to forclose the Mortgage your communications so as would be best Duplicates for fear of Miscarriage

Signed	{	James Abbott John Askin
--------	---	----------------------------

P. S. This N. B. was suggested by Mr Park its needless to send it to have it signed by him and Mr Angus Mackintosh

Endorsed: Sandwich November the 1st 1805 The Members of the Miamis Company to William Mackintosh Esq^r
(Copy)